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Charles L. Fryxell, Air Pollution Control Officer

March 8, 2004
o Christian Bunk, Export Sales Manager
SATA Farbspritztechnik GmbH & Co. KG
Postfach 1828

i of D-70799 Kornwestheim Germany

Apple
Valley

Re: SATAjet RP/SATAjet RP DIGITAL 2 Spray Guns

&id Dear Mr. Bunk:
The Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District (District) has reviewed your letter dated
December 18, 2003, requesting approval of the SATAjet RP/SATAjet RP DIGITAL 2 Spray
Citrof Guns as equivalent to High Volume — Low Pressure (HVLP). The District hereby approves

' the use of the SATAjet RP/SATAjet RP DIGITAL 2 Spray Guns as equivalent to HVLP
under the same conditions as those specified by the South Coast Air Quality Management
. District in their November 25, 2003 letter (for automotive coatings only, operating pressure
praci i not greater than 35 PSIG, must be equipped with pressure gauge).

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (760) 245-1661, extension
Ciryof 6726.
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